

Majid Ahsani

01128500280 | E: ahsani.ar@hotmail.com

A-13A-03, CentreStage Designer, Section 13, Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia.

Birth details:1ST june 1991, Tehran, Iran. |www.instagram.com/ahsani.ar/ www.linkedin.com/in/m-a-820ab298/ www.instagram.com/faraz.atelier/

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a motivated architect. I am currently doing research in the philosophy of Islamic architecture and try to decode the sacred architecture and preparing the best Islamic contemporary concepts according to regional features. I am skilled in visualization, simulation, animation, video making and different methods of architectural expression.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy | Architecture

2020 - ONGOING

University Putra Malaysia, Selangor, Malaysia

Research: Development of framework for Vertical mosque in golden triangle of Kuala Lumpur

Supervisor: Prof. Dr. Sumarni Binti Ismail

Master's Degree | Architecture

2013 - 2017

Islamic Azad University Noor, Iran

- Majored in ", Islamic Art philosophy, Islamic housing, Interpretation of Islamic Architecture to Production of Contemporary Islamic Forms"
- Earn excellent score (A) on thesis defense
- Graduated with 3.29 GPA

Bachelor's Degree | Architecture

2009 - 2013

University Of Eyvanekey Semnan, Iran

- Majored in "Designing a Mosque as a profession educational institute"
- Earn excellent score (A) on thesis defense
- Graduated with 3.13 GPA

WORK HISTORY

DESIGN AND SUPERVISION KOHANSAL VILLA PROJECT

2009 - 2010

Bargh Residential Complex | In front of Ski Resort | ab-e-ali | Tehran, Iran

 180 m2 foundation and 1000 m2 landscape design, bana sazeh gostare fard co

VISUAL ARTIST IN SHAYAN GRAPHIC AND TECHNICAL INSTITUTE

2010 to 2012

No.205 | Dr fatemi st | Tehran, Iran

 Graphical designer of catalog, sheets and everything related to photoshop software

DESIGN AND SUPERVISION AAHI VILLA PROJECT

2011 - 2012

Bandar Anzali Coastal Village | Gilan | Tehran, Iran

180 m2 foundation and 1900 m2 landscape designed, Kanoon Tarh co

INTERIOR DESIGN, SUPERVISION AND PERFORMANCE OF 2 SHOPS 2013 ala-al-din2 commercial complex | jumhuri st | Tehran, Iran

• 15 m2 each

HOLDED EXIBITIONS ABOUT INTERIOR DESIGNING 3 TIMES IN 2 YEAR IN KANOON TARH CO 2014-2016

Vanak park commercial complex | south sheikh bahayi st | Tehran, Iran

Wood handmade, interior furniture, visual artworks

DESIGN AND RENOVATING OF ALIPOUR VILLA IN TEHRAN

2017

Motahari St. | Ejareh dar St. | Saadat mosque alley No.27 | Tehran, Iran

- 120 m2 foundation in 3 Story, House belongs to 1960
- Design and renovating project, Strengthening

INTERIOR DESIGN OF LALEH RESTAURANT AND MAHNAZ FOOD CO. SHOP LOT IN KUALA LUMPUR 2020

Ampang Hilar | Jalan Ampang | Taman U Thant, 55000 | Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

- 200 m2 foundation in 2 story building
- Design and renovating project, Strengthening, Interior design, Equip the restaurant and café.

HOLDED WORKSHOPS ABOUT PRESENTATION AND PERFORMANCE OF ARCHITECTURE IN IRAN 2018 to 2021

- Lecturer
- Topics: Postproduction, Basics of visual literacy, methods of sheet classification, make small teasers and everything about different ways of presentation in architecture
- www.instagram.com/faraz.atelier

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

HOLDING WORKSHOPS ABOUT PRESENTATION AND SIMULATION

2020-ONGOING

- Member of Iranian Architecture Center, Beheshti St. Qaem Maqam St. 10th alley, no.18, Tehran, Iran.
- Online Lecturer at Iranian Architecture Center, Tehran, Iran.
- Topics: Postproduction, Basics of visual literacy, methods of sheet classification, make small teasers and everything about different ways of presentation in architecture, Sketch.

INSTRUCTOR, GRAPHIC DESIGNER, AND TECHNICAL ADVISOR AT EUROPEAN WELLNESS ACADEMY & INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF BIO-REGENERATIVE SCIENCES (ASIA PACIFIC) 2020-ONGOING

Independent Contractor

 Instructor, Graphic designer, Photographer, Videographer, Social media manager and technical advisor at creative department.

ORGANIZED ROVERLAND TOURISM AND HOLIDAY GROUP 2015 - 2019

- Introduce tourists and students to Tehran touristic and ancient places.
- Designed and run two nostalgia van as mobile café and mobile food truck to transfer and reception the tourists
- Recipient of the award from the Ministry of Culture and Tourism of Islamic Republic of Iran.
- www.instagram.com/rover.cafe

OTHER

- Photographer and videographer
- First place in competition of designing a pavilion for introduction of imam Khomeini international university, IKIU, Qazvin, Iran (Feb 2012)
- Third place in competition of designing of a study garden, imam Khomeini international university, IKIU Qazvin, Iran (Jun 2012)
- Selected visual design place in competition of karbala: the climate of love, university of eyvanekey, Semnan, iran (Nov 2012)

CERTIFICATIONS

Presentation:

- Presented a paper entitled: " A comparative review on the sacred parameters of architecture in analogous with the Islamic agenda ", International conference on avant-garde contemporary architecture and urbanism in Islamic countries. May 9&10, 2018. Mashhad, Iran.
 - Presented my Ph.D. proposal for the judges' panel under the webinar:
 Resilient design paradigm; a shift to the innovative built environment,
 Dec 2020, UPM, Selangor, Malaysia.
 - Presented several topics in Architectural seminars and webinars in collaboration with Iranian Architecture Center, Tehran, Iran.

Conferences and Seminars:

- International conference on avant-garde contemporary architecture and urbanism in Islamic countries. May 9&10, 2018. Politecnico University of Milan Italia and Ferdowsi University of Mashhad, Iran.
- Conference on civil engineering, architecture and urban planning of the Islamic countries. May 15, 2018, University of Tabriz, Tabriz, Iran.
- Getting familiar with SPRINGER research platform, Dec 2020.
- Information literacy programme, Sultan Abdul Samad Library, UPM, Nov-Dec 2020.
- webinar "Bridging the gaps between innovation and industry", UK Royal Academy of Engineering, UPM, Jan 2021.
- webinar "Who provide the funds", UK Royal Academy of Engineering, UPM, Feb 2021.

- FRSB Post Graduate Webinar: a shift to the innovative built environment, Jan 2021, UPM, Selangor, Malaysia.
- FRSB Webinar: Kuala Lumpur and Warsaw: The Tale of Two Contrasting Cities, June 2021, UPM, Selangor, Malaysia.

Training Courses and workshops:

- Training course on "Research methodology and writing proposal" (Mar 2014)
- Training course on "Sketch in architecture" (jun 2014)
- Training course on "Introduction to coffee and barista skills foundation to understand the functional relationships in café" (Dec 2016)
- Seminar and expert workshop on "Architucture Presentation" (Jan 2016)
- Training course on "Practical topics in sketching architecture" (Jul 2016)
- Training course on "Facade design to communicate visually" (Mar 2017)
- Training course on "Avant-garde Architecture Visualization" (Feb 2018)
- Training course on "Essentials of sustainable architecture" (Feb 2018)
- Training course on "PostProduction in Architecture" (June 2018)
- Training course on "Ideogeram in Architecture" (Aug 2018)
- Training course on "Archimotion in Architecture" (Dec 2018)
- Training course on "Research Methodology" (Jul 2020)
- Training course on "Research Methodology in Engineering" (Sep 2020)
- Training course on "Research Methodology in Landscape architectural studies" (Feb 2021 – ongoing)

Softwares:

- AutoCAD (July 2010)
- Archicad (Aug 2010)
- 3ds Max Vray (June 2015)
- Sketch Up Vray (June 2015)
- Adobe Photoshop (Sep 2015)
- Adobe Illustrator (Nov 2015)
- Adobe After Effects (Nov 2015)
- Adobe Premiere Pro (Mar 2016)
- Adobe Audition (Jul 2016)
- Twin Motion (June 2021)

PUBLICATIONS

- Ahsani,M and Sumarni Ismail, Mohd Yazid Mohd Yunus. "The Principals of Islam in Relation to Common Islamic Forms-(Literature review)", submitted to third conference of Mosque architecture 2021, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina.
- Ahsani,M and Amin,A and Sumarni Ismail. "Developing a New Categorization for Ethical Architectural Design Principles Base on The Islamic Approach", abstract submitted to International Graduate Conference of Built Environment & Surveying 2021, UTM, Johor Bahru, Malaysia.

- Ahsani,M and Nayyeri Fallah, S. " A comparative review on the sacred parameters of architecture in analogous with the Islamic agenda ", International conference on avant-garde contemporary architecture and urbanism in Islamic countries. May 9&10, 2018.Politecnico University of Milan Italia and Ferdowsi University of Mashhad, Iran.
- Ahsani,M and Nayyeri Fallah, S. "The impact of the concept of freedom on modern Islamic architecture". Conference on civil engineering, architecture and urban planning of the Islamic countries. May 15, 2018, University of Tabriz, Tabriz, Iran (license number 96170-70304).
- Accepted abstract "Developing a new categorization for ethical architectural design principles base on the Islamic approach" to the Virtual International Graduate Conference of Built Environment and Surveying (GBES 2021) University Technology Malaysia, March 2021.
- Accepted Paper "The Principles of Islam in Relation to Common Islamic Forms-(Literature Review)" to the 3rd International Conference on Mosque: Building Crosses Cultures, Sarajevo, Sep 2021.

SKILLS O

- Islamic Architecture Analyzer
- Sacred Architecture Analyzer
- Improving Quality of Urban Life
- Expert in Presentation and Performance in Architecture
- Lecturer of postproduction
- Architectural animation maker
- Expertise in 3ds max
- Project management
- Data analysis
- Strong work ethic
- Languages:
- Persian (Native)
- English OOOO

- Public speaking
- Problem-solving
- Positive and friendly
- Excellent communication skills
- Travel and transit oversight
- Excellent work ethic
- Speech skills

ACCOMPLISHMENTS •